
What do the names,
Saugatuck and Douglas
mean?

Saugatuck is an Algonquin Indian word which 
means “on a lake near the river’s mouth.”  Saugatuck 

is situated on Lake Kalama-
zoo near the river’s mouth. 
The village was platted in 
1834 as Kalamazoo, but 
there was already a post of-
fice named Kalamazoo in 
Calhoun County communi-

ty on the same river, so in 1835 the Allegan County 
town applied for a post office named Saugatuck. It is 
uncertain whether the word was from the local Indi-
ans, or whether the Michigan Saugatuck was named 
for the town of Saugatuck, Connecticut (later part of 
Westport), where the geographic situation is identi-
cal and the Indians spoke 
a similar language.  When 
the village was incorporat-
ed in 1868 a petition was 
written out asking for in-
corporation as the village 
of “Belle Haven.”  How-
ever, at some point in the 
proceedings, Saugatuck, 
the name of the post office, 
was written on a separate piece of paper and glued 
over Belle Haven. The petition in the Allegan County 
files still shows this alteration. 

Douglas is named for Douglas, the capital of the 
Isle of Man, located in the Irish Sea. It is where the 
Dhoo (“gray” in Manx) and the Glass (“clear”) riv-
ers meet.  The Michigan town was named by Frederic 
H. May, who had been born in Douglas, Isle of Man, 
when his father was headmaster of a school there. 
Jonathan Wade who owned the land south of Cen-
ter Street, founded his own settlement called Dud-
leyville, named for his brother. In 1870 the entire 
area of both communities was incorporated as the 
Village of Douglas. The name appealed to the Dud-
leyville residents because they were mostly Demo-
crats and had been supporters of Stephen A. Douglas 
against Abraham Lincoln in the presidential election 
of 1860. 


